
FETZER'S FOLLIES CONTINUED: A REPLY 
by 

HAL VERB 

"IT'S WHAT YOU LEARN AFTER YOU KNOW IT ALL THAT COUNTS". 
- W.C. FIELDS 

I MUST SAY THAT WHEN I READ FETZER'S 5"PAGE DISSENT 
OR REBUTTAL (SEE "FOURTH DECADE", MAY 1998) WHICH WAS HIS 
"REPLY" TO MY ARTICLE IN THE JANUARY, 1998 ISSUE OF THE 
"FOURTH DECADE" (WHEREIN I CRITICALLY REVIEWED BOTH FETZER'S 
"ASSASSINATION" AND TWYMAN'S "BLOODY TREASON") I WAS IN NO 
WAY SURPRISED THAT HE WOULD RESPOND BUT MY IMMEDIATE REACTION 
AFTER. READING FETZER'S TREATISE WAS THREE-FOLD: (A) FIRST, 
I NOW14OWBETTER WHAT THE FAMOUS BRITISH PHILOSOPHER, BERTRAND 
RUSSELL, TRULY FELT AND MEANT WHEN HE ONCE WROTE: "I HAVE 
SUFFERED A GREAT DEAL FOR BEING MISUNDERSTOOD, BUT I WOULD 
HAVE SUFFERED A GREAT DEAL MORE IF I HAD REALLY BEEN UNDER-
STOOD!".; (B) SECOND, FETZER'S REPLY REPRESENTS A CLASSIC 
TEXT-BOOK CASE OF DISTORTION, MISREPRESENTATION, MISINFORMATION, 
SUBJECT MATTER UNAWARENESS, AND A VERY CLEAR AVOIDANCE OF SUB-
STANTIVE ISSUES I'VE RAISED (WHETHER INTENTIONAL OR NOT). THIS 
WILL BE THROUGHLY DISCUSSED IN MY REFUTATION HEREIN.TO  JUST 
CITE ONE EXAMPLE VERY BRIEFLY THERE IS THE ARGUMENT I PRE-
SENTED ON PRECISELY WHEN THE FIRST SHOT OCCURRED IN THE JFK 
ASSASSINATION, WHETHER THAT SHOT DID OR DID NOT STRIKE JFK, 
AND THE ABSOLUTELY CRUCIAL RELEVANCE THIS HAS TO DO WITH THE 
arnilicissigazdia6111151011NOIVislqimm QUESTION OF FILM ALTERATION 
AND PHOTO AND X-RAY FORGERY; AND (C) MY THIRD REACTION TO 
FETZER'S COMMENTARY WAS THAT HIS "ARGUMENTS" LEFT ABOUT AS 
MUCH IMPRESSION UPON ME AS THAT LEFT BY A SORE THUMB ON A 
PRAYER OR HYMN BOOK. 

IN A VERY REAL SENSE FETZER'S DIATRIBE UPON MY COMPETENCE 
AND CREDIBILITY WAS PREDICTABLE SINCE IT CONTINUED A PATTERN 
HE HAS EXHIBITED AND MAINTAINED EVER SINCE I CONFRONTED HIM 
(AND DR. MANTIK) AT THE DALLAS LANCER JFK CONFERENCE IN 1996. 
FOR READERS OF THIS JOURNAL WHO MAY DESIRE TO BE REMINDED OF 
SOME OF THE ACCUSATIONS MADE AGAINST ME RECALL THAT IN FETZER's 
MAY, 1998 ARTICLE AMONG THE MANY WORDS OR PHRASES HE USES HE 
DESCRIBES ME VARIOUSLY AS "BLINDED"; "DREADFULLY UNQUALIFIED"; 
"HOPELESSLY INADEQUATE"; "SUPERFICIAL"; "SAILED OVER (VERB'S) 
HEAD"; "CHEAP SHOTS" AND THAT MY CRITICISMS ARE "SIMPLY FALSE". 
THIS SHORT LIST IS BY NO MEANS ALL THAT FETZER STATED ABOUT ME 
BUT IT GIVES, AT LEAST FOR FIRST TIME READERS, A PRETTY GOOD 
IDEA OF FETZER'S FRAME OF REFERENCE. AS I WILL DEMONSTRATE 
NONE OF THESE CHARGES UPON INSPECTION WILL WITHSTAND THE VERY 
RIGOROUS REQUIREMENTS OF FACTUAL STANDARDS. 

TO RETURN TO THE DALLAS LANCER JFK 1996 CONFERENCE: 
AGAIN, FOR THOSE WHO MAY OR MAY NOT HAVE BEEN PRESENT (A 
VIDEO VERSION SHOULD BE AVAILABLE FOR PROOF OF WHAT I HAVE 
TO SAY) DURING A QUESTION AND ANSWER PERIOD AFTER FETZER 
AND MANTIK SPOKE I CHALLENGED BOTH AND STATED THAT I DIDN'T 
BELIEVE IN FILM ALTERATION THEORY AND THAT I REJECTED SEVERAL 
OF DR. MANTIK'S CLAIMS. I FURTHER ADDED THAT I WOULD ANSWER 
BOTH IN A PAPER OR ABSTRACT THAT I WOULD PUBLISH. FETZER RE- 



SPONDED TO ME BY CALLING ME "IRRATIONAL" AND STATED THIS WITHOUT 
EVEN KNOWING PRECISELY WHAT MY DISSENT WAS BASED ON!! (I HAD TO 
WAIT A LITTLE OVER A YEAR BEFORE MY REFUTATION WAS PUBLISHED 
jIN THE "FOURTH DECADE"t BUT PART OF MY DELAY IN DOING THIS WAS 
DUE PRIMARILY IN WAITING FOR FETZER'S AND TWYMAN'S BOOKS TO 
APPEAR SO I COULD PROPERLY DEBATE THE ISSUES). 

IN HIS REPLY TO MY ARTICLE FETZER HAS ARGUED BY FOLLOWING 
A NUMERICAL SEQUENCE DEALING WITH ELEVEN POINTS IN MY REFUTA- 

TION WHICH HE HAS NUMBERED AS BEGINNING WITH (0) AND ENDING AT 
(10). I'VE NO QUARREL WITH THIS ARRANGEMENT AND WILL FOLLOW 
THIS NUMBERING SYSTEM THROUGHOUT MY ARTICLE. 

BEFORE DOING THIS I WISH TO TAKE VIGOROUS EXCEPTION TO it 
THEMES HE RAISED AGAINST ME AT THE VERY BEGINNING OF HIS REPLY. 
THIS CONCERNS THE PARAGRAPHS HE ADDRESSED ABOUT MY REMARKING 
IN THE JAN. 1998 ARTICLE THAT THE TWO BOOKS I REVIEWED WERE 
DESCRIBED AS "COMPLEMENTARY" TO EACH OTHER. THE OTHER THEME 
OR COMMENT HE DISCUSSED CONCERNED MY "SINCERITY" AND "SERI-
OUSNESS" AND ITS RELATIONSHIP TO THE JFK CASE. ONE OTHER 
THEME IS FETZER'S TAKING ME TO TASK FOR HAVING "CONCENTRATED" 
ON THE AREAS OF FILM, PHOTO AND X-RAY ALTERATION TO THE EX-
CLUSION OF OTHER ISSUES RAISED IN BOTH BOOKS. THESE ISSUES 
REVOLVE AROUND "PROOFS" AS TO THE NATURE OF THE CONSPIRACY 
AND WHAT POLITICAL FORCES WERE BEHIND IT. THIS EXCLUSIONARY 
METHOD ON MY PART REPRESENTS AN "INDULGENCE" TO AIR MY PER-
SONAL VIEWS ON MATTERS OF "SPECIAL INTEREST", ACCORDING TO 
FETZER. 

ON THIS ISSUE OF "COMPLEMENTARITY" AND WHAT A REVIEWER 
CHOOSES OR CHOOSES NOT TO REVIEW, FETZER ELSEWHERE NOTES THAT 

"SOMETIMES THE REFEREE TAKES THE MEASURE OF THE BOOK AND SOME-
TIMES THE BOOK TAKES THE MEASURE OF THE REFEREE". I TARE THIS 
TO MEAN,IF I CORRECTLY UNDERSTAND WHAT FETZER IS SAYING HERE, 
THAT THIS TIME THE REFEREE (VERB) HAS BEEN GIVEN A KNOCK-OUT 
PUNCHIF NOT A TKO (TECHNICAL KNOCK-OUT) IN ARGUMENTS ADVANCED 
BY FETZER. 

BUT IT IS IMPORTANT TO EXPLAIN THE MANY REASONS WHY I 
DID CONCENTRATE ON THE ALTERATION AND FORGERY ISSUE 41111, 
(READERS WILL PROBABLY SUSPECT WHY IF THEY WILL NOTE MY REF-
ERENCE TO THE LANCER CONFERENCE ABOVE) AND THIS WILL BE 
EXPLAINED. BEFORE I DO SO I WISH TO RAISE AN OBJECTION TO 
FETZER'S RIGID LITERARY LAWS OF REVIEWING AND HOW BOOKS ARE 
TO BE REVIEWED. 

THE GREAT LITERARY REVIEWERS OF THE PAST WHEN WRITING 
ON SCIENTIFIC SUBJECTS CHOSE THOSE AREAS FOUND WITHIN THE 
CONTENTS OF THE BOOK ESPECIALLY APPEALING OR OF INTEREST TO 
THEM. THEY HAD NO NEED AND MAYBE NOT EVEN A DESIRE TO REVIEW 
THE ENTIRE BOOK. ONE THINKS OF SUCH EMINENT SCIENTIFIC WRITERS 
OF THE PAST SUCH AS HAVELOCK ELLIS OR J.B.S. HALDANE AND MORE 
RECENTLY OF WORKS BY STEVEN GOULD AND CARL SAGAN. 

BUT I HAD MORE COMPELLING REASONS FOR WHY I CHOSE TO DWELL 
ON THE ISSUES OF ALTERATION AND FORGERY THAN THE ABOVE. I ONCE 
HAD DINNER WITH TWYMAN AT ONE OF THESE DALLAS JFK CONFERENCES 
AND WE DISCUSSED THE ISSUE OF FILM ALTERATION (ACTUALLY IT 
WAS ONLY THE ZAPRUDER FILM SINCE THE OTHER FILMS WEREN'T 



MENTIONED). WHILE NOT GOING INTO ANY GREAT DETAIL ON MY 
DIFFERENCES WITH TWYMAN I TOLD HIM I WAS IN TOTAL OPPOSITION 
TO THE ZAPRUDER FILM BEING ALTERED. AT NO POINT IN OUR DIS-
CUSSION DID WE MENTION THE NATURE OF THE CONSPIRACY OR WHO 
WERE THE PRINCIPLES BEHIND IT. NO DISCUSSION ON THIS POINT 
WHATSOEVER! TWYMAN TOLD ME THEN THAT HE WAS WORKING ON A 
BOOK AND THAT I SHOULD WAIT UNTIL I SAW HIS EVIDENCE BE-
FORE I CONCLUDED FURTHER. I REPLIED THAT, OF COURSE, I'D 
AWAIT PUBLICATION AND THAT WHEN THIS OCCURRED I'D CRITIC-
ALLY EXAMINE IT AND IF I HAD ANY OBJECTIONS HE WOULD HEAR 
FROM ME. 

ONE CAN SEE FROM THIS BRIEF HISTORY ABOVE THAT MY 
"CONCENTRATION" WAS ON Z-FILM ALTERATION AND FORGERY AND 
WHEN YOU COMBINE THIS WITH MY VOW AT THE 1996 LANCER CON-
FERENCE THAT I'D WRITE A CRITIQUE OF WHAT FETZER AND MANTIK 
HAD TO SAY (WHERE NEITHER OF THE TWO RAISED THE ISSUE OF THE 
NATURE AND MEMBERS OF THE CONSPIRACY) IS IT ANY WONDER THAT 
IN MY REVIEW I WOULD "CONCENTRATE" ON AN ASPECT WHICH FETZER, 
MANTIK AND TWYMAN HAVE ALL RAISED?! 

SO FAR, IF FETZER IS KEEPING SCORE, THERE ARE NO "FALSE" 
STATEMENTS PRESENTED HEREIN AND THE VIDEO TAPES AND A PRIVATE 
CONVERSATION CAN READILY BE VIMMIIMININI CONSULTED TO CONFIRM THIS. 

WITH RESPECT TO FETZER'S POINT ABOUT MY "SINCERITY" AND 
"SERIOUSNESS" WHICH HE ACKNOWLEDGES BUT THEN STATES THAT THESE 
CHARACTERIAlk THEMSELVES WOULDN'T SOLVE THE CASE: THIS COM-
MENTARY IS G ATUITOUS 0NupE PART OF FETZER AND, INDEED, CIS 
TOTALLY UNNECESSARY AND TOWNOT HELP HIS CAUSE. THEY ARE IRREL-
EVANT TO OUR DISCUSSION AND THE SUBSTANTIVE ISSUES I'M RAISING. 
DURING THE 35 YEARS I'VE STUDIED THIS CASE I HAVE INTERVIEWED 
SINCERE PERSONS, LIARS, MISINFORMED PEOPLE, THE SERIOUS AND THE 
INSINCERE AND I ALWAYS LOOK FOR WHAT THE EVIDENCE IS THAT CAN BE 
BACKED UP. IF THEY ARE INSINCERE OR NON-SERIOUS THAT IT IS THEIR 
AFFAIR 	 MY SOLE CONCERN IS WHAT CAN BE DOCUMENTED AND 
PROVEN. OR, AS THE GREAT ENGLISH WRITE NONCE PUT IT: "I DON'T 
MIND LYING BUT I HATE INACCURACY!" 	IA(AUE-1-• VUTLGiti 

LET US NOW ADDRESS THE ELEVEN POINTS RAISED BY FETZER AGAINST 
ME STARTING WITH POINT (0) WHICH CONCERNS HIS CONTENTION THAT I 
"MISQUOTED" HIM WHEN I REFERRED TO THE CABELL BROTHERS AS BEING 
"TWO RICH AND POWERFUL RIGHT-WING POLITICIANS AGAINST TWO POWER-
FUL LEFT-WING POLITICIANS."(SEE PAGE 13 OF "FOURTH DECADE", JAN., 
191). BUT TURN TO PAGE 371 OF FETZER'S BOOK AND YOU'LL SEE THAT 
FET ER IS WRONG ONCE AGAIN. WHILE I DIDN'T DESCRIBE THE LEFT-
WING POLITICIANS AS BOTH RICH AND POWERFUL IN THE ABOVE SENTENCE 
AND LEFT OUT THE "RICH" I DID DO SO TWO SENTENCES LATER WHEREIN 
I STATED TylquieUrE "RICH LEFT-WING AND POWERFUL POLITICIANS". 
MY MEANINGAIS" 	CLEAR: IT WAS A CASE OF TWO RICH AND POWERFUL 
RIGHT-WING POLITICIANS AGAINST TWO RICH AND POWERFUL LEFT-WING 
POLITICIANS. 

FETZER THEN FAULTS ME FOR HAVING BEEN MISTAKEN AS TO WHO 
THE TWO RICH LEFT-WING POLITICIANS WERE. HAD FETZER STATED THATTK 
TWO WERE BROTHERS WITHOUT NAMING THEM I WOULD NOT HAVE MIS-
IDENTIFIED THEM AS BEING PRESIDENT KENNEDY AND LBJ.FETZER HIM-
SELF ADMITS TO HAVING CAUSED ALL THIS CONFUSION SINCE HE DIDN'T 

ri 
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SPELL OUT WHO THESE MEN WERE. THAT FETZER MEANT THE KENNEDY 
BROTHERS BUT DIDN'T PUT IT IN HIS TEXT WILL EXPLAIN THE CON- 
FUSION BUT THIS BY NO MEANS SETTLES THE MATTER AS WE SHALL SEE. 

NOWHERE IN FETZER'S ENTIRE BOOK DOES HE DESCRIBE ROBERT 
KENNEDY AS A "LEFT-WING" POLITICIAN. OF THE 5 REFERENCES TO RFK 
NONE DEAL WITH HIS POLITICAL IDEOLOGY OR THINKING. NONE! THE 
READER CAN EASILY CONFIRM THIS. HOWEVER, IN MY JAN., 1998 
"FORTH DECADE" REVIEW READERS WILL RECALL THAT IN FETZER'S 
DESCRIPTION OF THIS SUPPOSED RIGHT VERSUS LEFT ADVERS*AL 
RELATIONSHIP I SAID HIS DESIGNATION OF WHO THE LEFTISTS 
WERE WAS A REAL "HOWLER". WITH FETZER'S SUBSTITION OF THE 
LEFTISTS AS BEING THE KENNEDY BROTHERS IT NOW BECOMES MORE 
THAN A "HOWLER" --- IT ASSUMES THE QUALITY OF POLITICAL 
MISREPRESENTATION AND A MISREADING OF HISTORY. INDEED, IF 
FETZER WAS SKATING ON VERY THIN ICE BEFORE HE NOW HAS PLUNGED 
INTO A POLITICAL $11111 111••111=1:11:1=m QUICK-SAND OF HIS OWN 
MAKING. FETZER MAY TEACH "ASSASSINATION SCIENCE" IN HIS 
SCIENCE COURSES BUT HOW WOULD HE FARE IN A POLITICAL SCIENCE 
COURSE DESCRIBING "LEFT-WING" POLITICS? 
16 KENNEDY AS A LEFT-WINGER? IS THIS THE SAME PRESIDENT 

WHO ALLOWED THE INVASION OF CUBA TO OCCUR (HE COULD HAVE 
STOPPED IT); A PRESIDENT WHO PUSHED A "MISSILE GAP" CRISIS; 
A PRESIDENT WHO CONTINUED A MILITARY BUILD-UP OF THE U.S. 
MILITARY (WHOSE LEGACY IS CONTINUED TO THIS DAY) AND A PRES- 
IDENT WHO ALLOWED THE CIA TO ROAM ALL OVER THE WORLD CON- 
DUCTING ITS NEFARIUUS DEEDS? AND WHILE PROMOTING SUCH BALLY- 
HOOED AND PROPAGANDISTIC EFFORTS AS THE "ALLIANCE FOR PRO- 
GRESS" PROVIDED LATIN AMERICAN COUNTRIES WITH MILITARY AID 
TOGETHER WITH "ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE". 

AS A DREADFUL EXAMPLE (ONE OF MANY) OF KENNEDY'S "LEFT- 
WING" LEGACY LET US CONSIDER WHAT JFK CONSIDERED AS "CONSTRUCTIVE" 
ADVICE TO A MILITARY MISSION TO COLOMBIA. ONE DOCUMENT THAT HAS 
SURFACED READS THAT "AS NECESSARY (THERE SHOULD BE) EXECUTIVE 
PARAMILITARY, SABOTAGE AND/OR TERRORIST ACTIVITIES AGAINST KNOWN 
COMMUNIST PROPONENTS." (HERE READ "KNOWN COMMUNIST PROPONENTS" 
AS BEING PEASANTS, AMNOWUNION ORGANIZERS, HUMAN RIGHTS ACTIV- 
ISTS, ETC.). WITH "LEFT-WING" POLITICIANS LIKE THESE WHO 
NEEDS RIGHT-WING ONES AS THE CABELL BROTHERS?! 

IN SO FAR AS BOBBY KEENEDY IS CONCERNED HE AMMOMMW 
APPROVED THIS COLOMBIAN PLAN ALONG WITH HIS BROTHER. AND 
IF THIS "CONSTRUCTIVE" ADVICE BOBBY APPROVED OF IS TRUE 
THEN ANY ARGUMENT POSITING HIM, TOO, AS A "LEFTIST" IS A 
CRUEL JOKE AND TRAGEDY REGARDLESS OF HIS BEHAVIOR AFTER  
HIS BROTHER WAS KILLED SINCE THE RELEVANT TIME PERIOD WE'RE 
CONCERNED WITH HERE IS PRIOR TO THE JFK ASSASSINATION. 

A RECENT BOOK ON RFK, INCIDENTALLY,PORTRAYS HIM AS BEING 
ESSENTIALLY CONSERVATIVE AND NOT EVEN LIBERAL. A REVIEW OF 
THIS BOOK APPEARED IN THE NY TIMES BOOK REVIEW AND IT WAS DONE 
BY GEORGE WILL WHO AGREED THAT RFK WAS CONSERVATIVE AND WILL IS 
ONE OF THE LEADING CONSERVATIVES IN THE U.S. WHO WOULD KNOW 
BETTER THAN HE DOES? 

-de 



OR READ, FOR THAT MATTER, ANOTHER BOOK ON RFK, "PILLAR OF 
FIRE", BY TAYLOR BRANCH, A PULITZER PRIZE WINNER IN WHICH HE DE- 
SCRIBES THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN RFK AND MARTIN LUTHER KING. 
BRANCH HAS COMMENTED THAT CONTAINED WITHIN HIS BOOK IS

11
ONE OF THE 

MOST POIGNANT MOMENTS IN BOBBY'S LIFE WHEN IN RFK'S OWN SECRET ORAL MEM* 
HISTORY THAT WOULD NOT BE RELEASED UNTIL HIS DEATH HE NEVER HAD 
A CONVERSATION WITH MARTIN LUTHER KING ON ANY TOPIC OTHER THAN 
COMMUNISTS AND WHAT TO DO ABOUT THEM." 

YOU CAN D;SCRIBE LBJ AS BEING RIGHT-WING BUT IT IS TO BE 
NOTED THAT HIS'qICALLY IT WAS LBJ WHO PUSHED THROUGH AND PASSED 
A CIVIL RIGHTS ACT EARLY IN HIS ADMINISTRATION AND THAT KIND 
OF POLITI L BEHAVIOR, MOST HISTORIANS AGREE)WOULD NOT HAVE BEEN 
POSSIBLE RING THE SO-CALLED "LEFT-WING" REIGN OF THE KENNEDY 
BROTHERS. 

TO CONTINUE WITH FETZER'S NUMERICAL ORDER AND MY REPLY: 
(1) FETZER FAULTS ME FOR CONTESTING THE VALIDITY OF THE 

EVELYN LINCOLN LETTER PUBLISHED IN BOTH FETZER'S AND TWYMAN'S 
BOOKS IN WHICH SHE STATED HER BELIEF AS TO WHO THE CONSPIRATORS 
WERE. ALTHOUGH I DIDN'T RAISE THE ISSUE OF WHY THIS LETTER-AS 
OPPOSED TO SO MANY OTHERS-APPEARED WHEN IT CLEARLY HAS NOTHING 
TO DO WITH SCIENTIFIC EVIDENCE MY CENTRAL POINT WAS ITS VALIDITY. 
I DIDN'T STATE THE LETTER WAS AN OUTRIGHT FORGERY - I SIMPLY 
QUESTIONED WHAT I CONSIDERED WERE "PROBLEMATIC AND DISTURBING" 
ELEMENTS I FOUND. THAT IS ALL OF THE SiX OBJECTIONS I RAISED ON THIS 
(0) POINT THERE IS NOT A SINGLE FALSE STATEMENT. ALTHOUGH I NOTED 
THAT THE LETTER TO "DEAR RICHARD" APPEARED WITHOUT THE USUAL FULL 
ADDRESS I HAD ONLY ASKED "WHY?" FETZER'S REPLY AMON THIS IS THAT 
IT DIDN'T APPEAR EECAUSE FETZER WANTED "TO PRESERVE THE ANONYMITY 
OF THE RECIPIENT." THIS IS A PERFECTLY REASONABLE THING TO DO, OF 
COURSE, BUT FETZER'S EXPLANATION HERE IS GIVEN IN REPLY TO ME AND 
IS NOT IN HIS BOOK. THAT REASON SHOULD HAVE BEEN GIVEN AND SO 
STATED IN HIS TEXT AND WAS NOT, THUS, SHOWING A BIT OF UNNECESSARY 
SLOPPINESS BY FETZER FOR NOT INCLUDING THIS EXCLUSIONARY REASON. 
AGAIN, HERE, AS IN POINT (0) THERE IS NOT A SINGLE FALSE STATEMENT 
MADE IN THE SIX OBJECTIONS I RAISED. 

ONE FINAL NOTE ON THIS POINT AND ITS RELEVANCE WILL HAVE TO 
BE DETERMINED BY THE READER OF THIS ARTICLE: IN THE VERY LAST 
SENTENCE OF THE THIRD PARAGRAPH DEALING WITH FETZER'S DEFENSE OF 
THE LINCOLN LETTER HE STATES: "HER OPINIONS ARE ESPECIALLY NOTE-
WORTHY IN VIEW OF HER PAST POSITION AMONG JFK'S MOST TRUSTED AIDS." 
THIS "MOST TRUSTED" THEME MAY HAVE TO BE SEEN IN A DIFFERENT LIGHT 
WHEN ONE CONSIDERS A RECENT ARTICLE (S.F. CHRONICLE, 3/17/98) IN 
WHICH EVELYN LINCOLN RECEIVED "HARSH CRITICISM" FROM KENNEDY'S 
CHILDREN FOR HER HANDLING OF "TREASURED MEMENTOS" BELONGING TO 
JFK. A STATEMENT RELEASED BY THE CHILDREN CONDEMNS HER FOR 
HAVING "BREACHED BOTH THE PUBLIC TRUST AND THAT IMM:OP OUR FAMILY." 

(2) FETZER NOTES MY OBJECTION TO TWYMAN'S HANDLING OF THE 
FIRST SHOT EVIDENCE WHEREIN I FOUND AN OBVIOUS CONTRADICTION. I 
POINTED OUT THAT ON PAGE 98 (AND HERE FETZER FINALLY CAUGHT ME IN AN 
ERROR SINCE I SHOULD HAVE LISTED THIS AS PAGE 99) TWYMAN STATES 



(MY EMPHASIS) REGARDING THE WILLIS #5 PHOTO: "THIS PHOTO WAS 
TAKEN AN INSTANT MIMS BEFORE (MY EMPHASIS AGAIN)KENNEDY WAS 
FIRST HIT." SINCE WE NOW KNOW THAT WILLIS #5 IS EQUIVALENT TO ZAPRUDER FRAME #202 Cifiiiiffigifferivigitemeatztimigliziail IT IS VERY CLEAR THAT IT IS TWYMAN WHO SAYS THIS (READ IT FOR YOURSELF). THE 
PHOTO ON PAGE 99 IS MARKED EXHIBIT 10-1 WHICH IS NOT THE WARREN COMMISSION'S NUMBERING SYSTEM. IT IS TWYMAN'S NUMBERING SYSTEM 
BEFORE WE PROCEED ANY FURTHER. AS I WILL NOTE IN MY OTHER POINTS SOON TO BE ADDRESSED IT IS MY CONTENTION THAT JFK WAS STRUCK 
FIRST (AND, INDEED, THE VERY FIRST SHOT) WAS AT THE EQUIVALENT 
OF Z-189. FOR THE SAKE OF ARGUMENT CLEARLY THEN IF ONE ACCEPTS 
THIS PHOTO TAKEN BY WILLIS AT Z-202 IT NECESSARILY FOLLOWS THAT 
IT HAD TO BE A PHOTO TAKEN AFTER THE FIRST SHOT. ONE CAN DRAW A LINE GRAPH SHOWING WHAT TWYMAN IS SAYING HERE AND THERE SHOULD BE NO 
CONFUSION, ONE WOULD HOPE, SO FAR. 

I THEN CITED TWYMAN'S REFERENCE TO ZAPRUDER FRAME 188 (SEE 
TWYMAN, PAGES BETWEEN 144 and 145) WHEREIN TWYMAN (MY EMPHASIS) 
STATES THAT "THE SOUND OF THE FIRST SHOTNAS INDICATED TO BE AT 
APPROXIMATELY THIS POINT (BETWEEN FRAMES*D 202) BY THE BETZNER 
PHOTO AND WILLIS PHOTO, ONE TAKEN BEFORE (MY EMPHASIS) AND ONE AFTER (MY EMPHASIS AGAIN) THE FIRST SHOT." 

AGAIN DRAW A LINE GRAPH AND ONE CAN LINE UP WITH TWYMAN'S 
HAVING BETZNER (AT Z-186) WHOSE PHOTO IS "ONE TAKIEFORE" THE 
FIRST SHOT (WHICH I AGREE WITH) AND THEN WILLIS (A Z-202) WHO IS LINED UP (BY TWYMAN) AS "ONE AFTER THE FIRST SHOT". 

IF WHAT FETZER STILL INSISTS AND ASSERTS THAT THIS IS NOT A CONTRADICTION HE MUST BE USING A DIFFERENT DICTIONARY THAN VIT ONE I USE AND ONE LIKE NO OTHER ON THE FACE OF THIS EARTH! 
AS IF TWYMAN HASN'T ALREADY MUDDIED THE WATERS BY NOW JUST THINK OF WHAT FETZER HAS TO SAY ABOUT ALL THIS AS HE RISES IN 

DEFENSE OF TWYMAN: HE REPORTS THAT I MISSED TWYMAN'S "MEANING" BECAUSE (TWYMAN) "REGARDS THESE PHOTOS AS MORE OR LESS BRACKETING 
THE FIRST SHOT." IF BY "BRACKETING" FETZER IS afaiNIA REFERRING TO 
TWYMAN'S PARENTHESIS WHERE HE WRITES "(BETWEEN FRAMES 186 AND 
202)" THIS "BRACKETING" STILL LEAVES TWYMAN AS STATING THE Z-202 WILLIS PHOTO IS AFTER THE FIRST SHOT. A CONTRADICTION IS A CON- 
TRADICTION IS A CONTRADICTION. HOW CAN ANYTHING BE 40CLEAREP.THAN 
THIS WHERE IN ONE PLACE TWYMAN SAYS "BEFORE" AND IN ANOTHER PLACE TWYMAN SAYS "AFTER"??!! 

I DON'T WISH TO LEAVE THE READERS OF THIS SECTION WITH ANY 
FURTHER PARADOXES BUT IN THAT SAME DISCUSSION OF Z-188 TWYMAN ASSERTS THE FOLLOWING: "GERALD POSNER SAYS THE FIRST SHOT WAS FIRED BEFORE FRAME 166. HE MAY BE RIGHT ON THIS POINT. MICHEAL WEST, D.D.S., SAYS THE FIRST SHOT WAS PROBABLY FIRED AT FRAME 152. HE MAY ALSO BE RIGHT." 

TO TOP ALL OF THIS OFF TWYMAN STATES THAT "VIRTUALLY ALL RE- SEARCHERS AGREE THAT THE FIRST SHOT OR EXPLOSIVE SOUND OCCURRED WELL BEFORE KENNEDY PASSED BEHIND THE FREEWAY SIGN, AND THAT IF IT WAS A GUNSHOT, IT MISSED." 
BUT A FEW SENTENCES LATER ON THE VERY SAME PAGE TWYMAN STATES THAT "FOR (HIS) PURPOSES" HE'LL GO ALONG WITH THE WARREN COMMISSION 



CONCLUSION WHICH IS THAT JFK WAS "FIRST HIT SOMEWHERE BETWEEN FRAMES 
206 and 210." 

THIS FIRST SHOT PERFORMING SUCH ACROBATICS AS STRIKING AND 
MISSING, HITTING EARLY AND HITTING LATER, IS DOING MORE GYRATIONS 
THAN THE FAMOUS AND SO-CALLED "MAGIC BULLET" DREAMED UP BY 
ARLEN SPECTER!! 

ON THIS LATTER POINT ABOUT FRAMES 206 and 210: MOST AS- 
SUREDLY THE WARREN COMISSION DID NOT SAY WHAT TWYMAN SAYS 
AND IF FETZER AND TWYMAN WANT TO HOLD TO THIS POSITION SO MUCH 
FOR THEIR "RECONSTRUCTION" OF THE CRIME OF THE CENTURY. 

SO THERE YOU HAVE IT, DEAR READERS, IF CONTRADICTION 
DOESN'T APPLY THEN CONFUSION REIGNS!! 

IT CAN BE SEEN FROM THE ABOVE THAT TWYMAN HAS PROVIDED 
US WITH SEVERAL DIFFERENT SCENARIOS ON A FIRST SHOT. AND FETZER 
CASTIGATES ME FOR "CONCENTRATING" ON THIS ASPECT. THE TWYMAN 
SCENARIOS OF WHICH ONE, ALL OR NONE FETZER MUST COME TO SOME 
SEMBLANCE OF AGREEMENT ON OR JUST THROW UP HIS HANDS AS BEING 
AN UTTERLY FUTILE ENDEAVOR TO ENGAGE IN. AT THIS POINT I CAN 
HONESTLY SAY THAT I DO NOT KNOW WHERE HE STANDS. IN SO FAR 
AS THE TIMING WITH RESPECT TO THE FIRST SHOT AS TWYMAN INDICATES 
WE HAVE ZAPRUDER FRAMES: 152 (POSSIBLY); 162(POSSIBLY); BEFORE 
202; AFTER 202 AND THEN LAST, BUT BY NO MEANS LEAST, A CONSID- 
ERATION OF FRAMES "SOMEWHERE BETWEEN FRAMES 206 AND 210. APART 
FROM THIS Mr MISH-MASH OF EVIDENTIARY MATERIAL THERE IS THE 
ADDED BURDEN OF TRYING TO FIGURE OUT WHETHER THE FIRST SHOT 
HIT OR MISSED AT ANYONE OF THOSE FRAMES!! 

BELIEVE ME IT IS NOT MY INTENT TO CONFUSE THE READER 
IN FOLLOWING ALL OF THIS AND IT DOES SOUND BEWILDERING ES- 
PECIALLY TO THE NOVICE BUT THERE ARE EVEN MORE POINTS TO CON- 
SIDER AS WE TRAVEL ALONG THIS STRANGE SUPER-HIGHWAY LEADING 
TO THE TRUTH. 

BY THE WAY, ON TWYMAN'S COMMENT THAT "VIRTUALLY ALL RE- 
SEARCHERS AGREE THAT THE FIRST SHOT OR EXPLOSIVE SOUND" WAS  
A "MISSED"SHOT, DO AMM. NOT COUNT ME IN WITH THESE RESEARCHERS.

p  
',. 

I WILL HAVE MORE TO SAY ON THIS LATER BUT I WILL POINT OUT HERE 
THAT AT A WASHINGTON, DC JFK CONFERENCE IN 1994 I PRESENTED A 
TALK AND A PAPER PROVIDING COMPELLING EVIDENCE DEMONSTRATING 
WHY THE FIRST SHOT WAS NOT A MISSED SHOT. I OFFERED TIME FOR 
ANYONE WHO COULD'VE CHALLENGED THIS AND NO ONE DID. IT MAY BE 
THAT BOTH FETZER AND TWYMAN WERE NOT AT THAT CONFERENCE BUT 
IF THEY WERE THEY PRESENTED NO CHALLENGE. (A VIDEO VERSION 
OF WHAT I'VE STATED HERE IS AVAILABLE AND IT WILL, AGAIN, 
CLEARLY SHOW THAT THERE IS NOT ONE FALSE STATEMENT THAT CAN 
BE ATTRIBUTED TO M4! 

FETZER ALSO BELABORS ME FOR WHAT HE CONSIDERS MY "SAR-
CASTIC" COMMENT ABOUT TWYMAN'S USE OF POSNER TO FIXATE ON THE 
TIMING SEQUENCE OF THE FIRST SHOT FIRED (POSNER SAID THIS OC-
CURRED BEFORE FRAMZ-166). YES - SARCASM WAS A DEFINITE IN-
TENTION ON MY PART DIRECTED NOT ONLY AT TWYMAN BUT ALSO AT 
POSNER WHERE POSNER CITES NO SOURCE FOR HIS CLAIM (ONE CRITIC 
HAS DUBBED POSNER AS "NO SOURCE POSNER"). FETZER'S COMPLAINT 
XIMEMEMENRIsliri-AGAINST ME HERE IS THAT JUST BECAUSE POSNER 
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IS BEING USED ON THIS POINT ALONE DOESN'T MEAN WE HAVE TO RELY ON 
HIM ALWAYS OR ON OTHER POINTS MISSES THE POINT. I DON'T AGREE 
WITH POSNER ON THIS POINT ALONE BUT TWYMAN MISTAKENLY DOES AND 
THEN CITES HIM AS CORROBORATING TWYMAN. TWYMAN HAD THE OBLIGA- 
TION TO KNOW 	WHY POSNER TOOK THE POSITION HE DID BEFORE 
ACCEPTING HIM. FETZER MAY STILL WISH TO DEFEND TWYMAN ON THIS POINT 
BUT IT CANNOT BE BECAUSE POSNER HAS PROVEN HIS POINT. HE HASN'T! 

REGARDING FETZER'S FINAL COMMENT ON COLUMNIST LIZ SMITH AND 
MY COMMENT ON UNDERSTANDING HOW SHE COULD BE "TOTALLY CONFUSED 
AGAIN" BY THE TWYMAN BOOK IF SHE'LL READ MY CRITICISMS ABOVE 
AND WHAT IS YET TO COME AND SHE CAN REASONABLY "EXPLAIN" TO 
ME WHERE NO CONTRADICTIONS OR CONFUSION RESIDES AFTER HAVING 
"PRAISED" HIS(TWYMAN'S) BOOK I'LL BE ONLY TOO EAGER TO LISTEN. 
AND IN SO FAR AS FETZER NOTING THAT SMITH'S COLUMN ainrommex 
APPEARS TO BE "THE FIRST NATIONaWFORUM" TO PRAISE TWYMAN WOULD 
FETZER HAVE APPLAUDED SMITH HAD:MAISED POSNER'S WORK IN HER 
COLUMN BECAUSE IT WAS A "NATIONAL FORUM"? 

PERHAPS WE HAVE A NEW CULTURAL PHENOMENON FOR THE 1990'S; 
isagglifeitimalsismsreamor- A GOSSIP COLUMN AS A NATIONAL FORUM! WOULDN'T 
FETZER HAVE BEEN MORE PLEASED IF "ASSASSINATION SCIENCE" AND 
TWYMANOS WORK HAD BEEN REVIEWED IN THE SCIENTIFIC LITERATURE? 

(3) THIS POINT DEALS WITH SOME COMMENTS I HAD MADE ABOUT 
NEWSMAN WALTER CRONKITE WHERE I DISPUTED TWYMAN'S DESCRIPTION 
OF THAT EMINENT NEWSPERSON AS ONE WHO "STUDIED THE JFK ASSASS- 
INATION PERHAPS HARDER AND LONGER THA4 	ANY OTHER NETWORK 
PERSON" AND I POINTED TO A 1967 CBS FOUR PART SERIES ON THE JFK 
CASE WHICH MADE CRONKITE LOOK LIKE A VERITABLE FOUNTAIN OF KNOWL-
EDGE ON THE CRITICAL AND CONTROVERSIAL ISSUES. I NOTED THAT AN 
AIDE (A HIGHLY RESPECTED REPRTER) SAID CRONKITE DIDN'T SEE THE 
SCRIPT UNTIL MOMENTS BEFORE THE PROGRAM. 

FETZER CLAIMS I TOOK "MATTERS OUT OF CONTEXT" BECAUSE I 
DIDN'T REFER TO TWYMAN', 	STATED STATED IN HIS TEXT WHEREIN HE 
SAYS THAT HE BELIEVESilleA4irMWIPULATED" AND THAT THE REFERENCE 
BY TWYMAN CONCERNED A 1988 (MY EMPHASIS) NOVA DOCUMENTARY FILLED 
WITH ERRORS AND DISTORTIONS. ACCORDING TO FETZER ALL THIS 
"APPEARS TO HAVE SAILED OVER VERB'S HEAD". (WELL, AS THEY SAY, 
APPEARANCES ARE DECEIVING). 

BUT THIS DIDN'T "SAIL" OVER MY HEAD. I KNEW OF THIS NOVA 
SPECIAL AND HAD READ TWYMAN'S REMARKS. MY  REFERENCE TO CRONKITE 
DEALT SOLE WITH TWYMAN"S SAYING OF CRONKITE THAT HE "STUDIED" 
AND WORKS "HARDER AND LONGER" THAN OTHER NEWSPERSONS.IT IS FET-
ZER WHO IS TAKING THINGS OUT OF CONTEXT NOW.I CHOSE THE 1967 
SERIES DELIBERATELY BECAUSE IT WAS JUST A FEW YEARS AFTER THE 
JFK EVENT AND AN IMAGE OF CRONKITE HAD ALREADY GROWN UP ABOUT 
HIM AND THIS IMAGE STILL PERSISTS UP TO THE PRESENT TIME. BY 
1988 (THE NOVA SHOW) HE IS REVERED BY MANY AS A TREASURED ICON 
AND HIS REPORTS DURING THE JFK CONTROVERSY PLAYED NO SMALL ROLE 
IN HELPING TO BUILD IT REGARDLESS OF THE NOVA DOCUMENTARY. 

(4) megaINMPPMEIMEEINIIIMIZAMMONIIIIiiiw-WE NOW COME TO 
THE EVIDENCE PROVIDED BY RON HEPLER AS TO HIS REASONS FOR THE 



CONCLUSION THAT JOHN CONNALLY WAS HIT BY TWO SHOTS AFTER THE FATAL HEAD SHOT (OR SHOTS) OCCURRING AT ZAPRUDER FRAME313. IN HEPLER'S ANALYSIS THESE ARE PINPOINTED AT Z-315 AND Z-338. 
(I NOTE THAT IN FETZER'S PARAGRAPH OF HIS REBUTTAL TO ME HE APPARENTLY MAY HAVE HAD HIS OWN MISGIVINGS ON HEPLER SINCE OF 
ALL MY POINTS HE CITES THIS VERY ONE WHERE I "MIGHT BE CORRECT" WHILE FAULTING ME FOR NOT PROVIDING SUPPORTIVE EVIDENCE). MORE-OVER,THIS SEEMING RELUCTANCE ON FETZER'S PART TO WHOLLY IDENTI-FY WITH THE HEPLER THESIS MAY BE INDICATED BY FETZER DRAWING AT-TENTION TO DR. MANTIK AS HAVING PROPOSED A DIFFERENT SCENARIO ALTOGETHER FOR THE WOUNDING OF CONNALLY. ON PAGE 308 OF FETZER'S B00104ANTIK STATES THAT AT ZAPRUDER FRAME 276 "MOST LIKELY... WAS THE SHOT THAT HIT CONNALLY." AND EARLIER ON PAGES 286-287 MANTIK INDICATES THAT A SHOT MAY HAVE HIT CONNALLY AT Z-276 OR EARLIER. (NATURALLY, ALL THESE DIFFERING VERSIONS WILL HAVE TO BE RESOLVED BETWEEN HEPLER, TWYMAN AND FETZER AND I'LL BE LOOKING FORWARD 
TO THAT RESOLUTION AND TO SEE MANTIK'S CONTRIBUTION). 

IN MY JANUARY, 1998 ARTICLE I, FAULTED HEPLER FOR USING 
GRODEN'S RECONSTRUCTION OF THE CRIME WHEREIN I STATED THAT HIS (GRODEN'S) METHODOLOGY WAS "UTTERLY FLAWED" AND THEREFORE CAN'T BE USED. TRUE ENOUGH, I PROVIDED NO DETAILS ABOUT REJECTING GRO-DEN BUT I DIDN'T WANT TO ENGAGE IN A LENGTHY ANALYSIS OF GRODEN'S WORK SINCE IT WAS HEPLER'S I WAS CONCERNED WITH. WITHOUT, AGAIN, GOING INTO ANY GREAT DETAIL LET IT BE NOTED THAT GRODEN'S SCEN-
ARIO ESTABLISHES UP TO AS MANY AS TEN SHOTS BEING FIRED, AND HIS PLACEMENT OF THE FIRST SHOT IS ONE THAT IS A MISSED SHOT AND 
A FIRST SHOT LONG BEFORE FRAME Z-189. FOR ME TO HAVE SUCCESS-FULLY ARGUED AGAINST BOTH HEPLER AND GRODEN WOULD'VE EXHAUSTED THE SPACE CONSIDERATIONS FOR MY ARTICLE AND I DECIDED NOT TO DO SO 

TO CITE TWO EXTREMELY IMPORTANT INADEQUACIES ABOUT THE HEPLER THESIS OF TWO SHOTS STRIKING CONNALLY AFTER THE FATAL HEAD SHOT (OR SHOTS) CONSIDER THESE: (A) WHAT ABOUT GOVERNOR CONNALLY'S OWN RECOLLECTION OF EVENTS WHEREIN HE POINTS OUT THE ZAPRUDER FRAME AND SELECTS THE FRAME (OR APPROXIMATE FRAMES)AT WHICH HE WAS STRUCK OCCURRING IN THE LATE Z-230'S AND BEFORE 240. CAN WE DISMISS THIS SO EASILY ESPECIALLY WHEN WE LEARN THAT IN APRIL, 1964 AT A WARREN COMMISSION MEETING CONNALLY IMMEMMer HAD THE OPPORTUNITY TO VIEW THE ZAPRUDER FILM AND EXAMINE INDIVIDUAL SLIDES? UNCANNILY (AND WHY NOT, HE WAS THERE) HE PINPOINTED THE EXACT FRAME JFK WAS HIT AND POINTED TO Z-1902 AND THIS WAS BEFORE THERE WAS ANY HSCA STUDY AND CERTAINLY BEFORE THE STROSCIO STUDY AS PUBLISHED IN FETZER'S BOOK. INDEED, STROSCIO'S STUDY PROVIDES SUPPORT FOR THE HIT ON CON-NALLY IN THE LATE 230 FRAMES. (FOR THOSE UNFAMILIAR WITH THE STROS-CIO STUDY HIS GRAPH SHOWS MOVEMENT (BY ZAPRUDER) AROUND Z-239 TO 
Z-242 - ALL COMPELLING EVIDENCE FOR A SHOT STRIKING CONNALLY JUST PRIOR TO THESE FRAMES(SEE PAGE 343); AND (B) ON PAGE 243 IN FET-
ZER'S BOOK HEPLER RECALLS FOR HIS READERS CONNALLY'S WIFE'S TEST-IMONY BEFORE THE WARREN COMISSION AND HER EFFORTS TO PROTECT HER HUSBAND. HE NOTES THAT "NELLIE'S LEFT HAND CAN BE SEEN GRASPING THE GOVERNOR'S LEFT ARM INTO HER LAP AT FRAME 273 (MY EMPHASIS)' BUT TWO SENTENCES BEFORE NELLIE HAS SAID :"...AND I THOUGHT IF I COULD GET HIM DOWN, MAYBE THEY WOULDN'T HURT HIM ANYMORE (MY EMPHASIS AGAIN). SO I PULLED HIM DOWN IN MY LAP." 

AS ANYONE CAN PLAINLY SEE (WITHOUT LOOKING AT THE ZAPRUDER 



FILM) FRAME 273 IS BEFORE FRAMES 315 and 338(THE ALLEGED FRAMES 
AT WHICH HEPLER CLAIMS CONNALLY WAS HIT). MOREOVER NELLIE'S TEST-
IMONY THAT SHE DIDN'T WANT TO SEE HER HUSBAND HURT "ANYMORE" 
MEANS HE ALREADY HAS 1L  HIT AND CLEARLY "VURT" AND ALL THIS 
OCCURRED AT A FRAME WELL BEFORE FRAMES AFTER THE FATAL SHOT OR 
SHOTS. YOU CANNOT HAVE IT BOTH WAYS!! 

(5) NEXT WE COME TO A DISCUSSION OF A CHAPTER BY CHUCK MAR-
LER DEALING (PARTLY) WITH THE CLAIM OF "ALTERATION" IN THE STEM-
MONS FREEWAY SIGN WHICH APPEARS IN MANY FRAMES CZ OF THE ZAPRUDER 
FILM. FETZER, IN AN ATTEMPT TO PROVIDE REASONS FOR WHY THE SIGN 
COULD HAVE BEEN "ENLARGED", CLAIMS THAT I ARGUED THAT THE "FIRST 
BULLET MAY HAVE BEEN FIRED" AT AN EARLIER TIME (THAN FRAMES 207 
TO 222), "POSSIBLY EVEN BEFORE Z-189". HE THEN SAYS THAT THIS IS 
WHAT TWYMAN AND POSNER ALSO APPEAR TO BELIEVE " WHICH MAKES IT 
APPEAR AS IF FETZER IS LINKING ME WITH BOTH POSNER AND TWYMAN. 
READERS MAY DRAW THAT INFERENCE FROM WHAT FETZER SAYS HERE BUT 
THIS IS NOT WHAT I BELIEVE AND HE MISREPRESENTS MY POSITION COM-
PLETELY. EITHER FETZER HAS GROSSLY MISSED THE POINT ABOUT MY AR-
GUMENT OR HE DOES RECOGNIZE WHAT MY POINT IS BUT REFUSES TO AN-
SWER THE ARGUMENT. 

I NOTED AND FETZER CANNOT FAILED TO HAVE NOTICED THAT IN MY 
"FOURTH DECADE" ARTICLE I POINTED TO THE FACT THAT JFK "CAN BE 
SEEN REACTING TO SOMETHING JUST IMMEDIATELY AFTER (MY EMPHASIS 
HERE) FRAME 189." IT IS THIS VERY FRAME AT WHICH KENNEDY IS HIT 
FOR THE FIRST TIME AND MY SECONDARY CLAIM IS THAT IT IS ALSO 
THE VARY FIRST SHOT. FOR THE SAKE OF ARGUMENT I SAID THAT WHETHER 
JFK'S REACTION IS TO A SOUND OR HIT THE TIMING OF THE FRAME IS 
HIGHLY SIGNIFICANT HERE BECAUSE$IF3 AS FETZER AND OTHERS ALLEGE 
THE REASONS FOR VERTICAL, HORIZONTAL AND COMPOSITE EDITING ARE 
UNDERTAKEN IS TO ELIMINATE FEATURES IN THE FILM POINTING TO CON-
SPIRACY,THEN THE CRUCIAL FRAMES FOR THIS TO OCCUR MUST BE AT 189 
AND ALL FRAMES UP TO 207. AT THAT PARTICULAR FRAME JFK DISAPPEARS 
BEHIND THE SIGN. FOR MARLER AND FETZER TO ARGUE ABOUT EVENTS OC-
CURRING BET207 TO 225 (WHEN JFK IS HIDDEN) MAKES THEIR CON-
TENTIONS A agiPOINT BECAUSE IT IS TOO LATE - THE DAMAGE HAS 
LITERALLY ALL BEEN DONE AND IS THERE FOR ALL TO SEE (INCLUDING 
THE CONSPIRATORS ALLEGEDLY EXAMINING THE FILM)! 	AGAIN, AND 
IT BEARS REPEATING,TO IGNORE THIS AS FETZER DOES IS EITHER A 
GROSS MISINDERSTANDING OF THE EVIDENCE OR SHOWS THAT HE IS AWARE 
BUT TO ANSWER MY OBJECTIONS WOULD PLACE HIS ENTIRE ARGUMENT IN 
SEVERE AND TOTAL JEOPARDY. 

SOME READERS 	MAY ASK WHY I DO DWELL ON THIS ASPECT 
OF ZAPRUDER FRAMES 189 TO 207 AND WHERE IS MY BASIS AND EVIDENCE 
FOR THIS FIRST SHOT CLAIM. VERY BRIEFLY: THERE IS THE Z-FILM, 
MR. AND MRS. CONNALLY'S TESTIMONY, SETH KANTORS'NOTES, THE HART-
MANN-SCOTT-ALVAREZ (HSCA) STUDY AND MY OWN INTERVIEW OF WITNESSES. 
THAT'S JUST FOR STARTERS - THERE ISLOT MORE! 



(6) THIS SECTION DEALS WITH THE HEAD SHOT (OR SHOTS). FETZER 
NOTES CORRECTLY THAT BOTH MANTIK AND I AGREE THAT THERE WERE TWO 
SHOTS TO THE HEAD AND FETZER ALSO NOTES THAT I DIDN'T INDICATE THE 
TIME INTERVAL BETWEEN SHOTS WHEREAS MANTIK DOES. I DIDN'T INDICATE 
THIS INTERVAL BUT FOR ANYONE WHO HAS SPENT TIME STUDYING THE ZAP-
RUDER FRAMES AND WHO DOESN'T BELIEVE IN FILM ALTERATION IT SHOULD 
COME AS NO SURPRISE THAT THE FRAMES OF STRIKES ARE Z-312 FOLLOWED By 
Z-313 OR NEARLY SIMULTANEOUS. OBVIOUSLY SUCH A TIME INTERVAL PRE-
CLUDES NECESSARILY A LONE ASSASSIN FIRING. 'WIN MY ANALYSIS THE 
FIRST SHOT COMES FROM THE REAR OF THE MOTORCADE (BUT THAT DOES NOT 
MEAN THAT THIS ORIGINATED AT A 6TH FLOOR W/NDOW)AND STRIKES JFK IN 
THE BACK OF HIS HEAD AND THE SUBSEQUENT SECOND HEAD SHOT COMES 
FROM THE KNOLL AREA (BUT NOT NECESSARILY FROM BEHIND A PICKET FENCE). 
THIS SHOT STRIKES JFK ON HIS RIGHT SIDE AS A TANGENTIAL BLOW BLASTING 
THAT AREA OF HIS SKULL OUTWARD. AGAIN, TO REPEAT THAT WHICH SEEMS 
OBVIOUS IF MY SCENARIO IS CORRECT THERE 211CIS DEFINITELY A CON-
SPIRACY. 

AS CAN BE SEEN FROM THE ABOVE OUR DOUBLE HEAD SHOT THESIS 
DIFFERS AS TO THE TIME INTERVAL (REFERRING TO MY TIME INTERVAL 
HYPOTHESIS AND MANTIK'S COUNTER- PROPOSAL). MANTIK'S TIME FRAME 
RUNS AS EARLY AS Z-306 AND EXTENDS TO ABOUT Z-321 TO (POSSIBLY) 
SOME FRAMES THEREAFTER(BUT UNSPECIFIED BY MANTIK). (CURIOUSLY 
ENOUGH WHEN DESCRIBING THESE TWO HEAD SHOTS ON PAGE 287 MANTIK 
HAS THE FIRST SHOT AS (STRIKING) THE "RIGHT OCCIPUT" AND ON THE 
SECOND HEAD SHOT HE HAS IT STRIKING THE "RIGHT TEMPLE/FOREHEAD -
THE RIGHT OCCIPUT IS BLOWN OUT." YOU'LL NOTE HERE THE USAGE OF 
THE WORD "RIGHT" SEVERAL TIMES WHICH IS PRECISELY THE WORD I 
CHOSE AND USED IN MY ORIGINAL ARTICLE IN THE "FOURTH DECADE". 
FETZER'S "REPLY" FAILED EVEN TO FULLY ACKNOWLEDGE MY POINT BUT 
I'LL HAVE MORE TO SAY ON THIS.(SEE MY POINT #10). 

AT ONE POINT IN HIS ARGUMENT ABOUT FILM ALTERATION THERE 
APPEARS THIS COMMENT BY MANTIK: "...THE FBI MADE EXTENSIVE EFFORTS 
TO CAPTURE ALL POSSIBLY RELEVANT PHOTOGRAPHIC EVIDENCE." AS THAT 
FINE CRITIC, H.L. MENCKEN, USED TO SAY, "ES 1ST ZUM LACHEN" (IT 
IS TO LAUD JUST READ HAROLD WEISBERG'S EXCELLENT STUDY OF THE 
FILM EVIDE CE IN HIS "PHOTOGRAPHIC WHITEWASH" AND IT WILL AMPLY 
DEMONSTRATE HOW "EXTENSIVE" THE FBI'S EFFORTS WERE. THE EXACT OP-
POSITE OF MANTIK'S CLAIM IS THE REALITY. ONE ONLY HAS TO CITE THE 
NIX AND BRONSON FILMS FOR STARTERS. 

FETZER MAKES REFERENCES TO A "SURPRISING ABSENCE OF DESCRIPTIONS 
OF A HEAD-SNAP" BY CERTAIN VIEWERS OF THE FILM. MANTIK FOR HIS PART 
(PAGE 302) POINTS TO THE NIX FILM AND DESCRIBES IT (THE HEAD SHOT) 
AS: "A DISTINCT HEAD SNAP IS ALSO VISIBLE". HE REPEATS THIS "HEAD 
SNAP" SCENARIO FOUR PAGES LATER WHERE HE AGAIN SAYS THAT THE FILM 
"DOES SHOW A BACKWARD HEAD SNAPII",MANTIK CLAIMS (AS DOES FETZER) 
THAT THERE WERE WITNESSES WHO NEVER SAW THIS "HEAD SNAP" AND ALSO 
THAT CERTAIN WITNESSES ("EIGHT TO TEN") REPORTED HEARING OR SEEING 
ANOTHER SHOT AFTER THE HEAD SHOT. 

AGAIN FETZER FAULTS ME FOR NOT HAVING MENTIONED THESE "REPORTS" 
BUT MY EMPHASIS WAS DIRECTED TOWARDS SAYING THAT THE ZAPRUDER FILM 
ALREADY CONTAINED EVIDENCE OF TWO HEAD SHOTS (IN MY ANALYSIS STRIKES 
AT Z-312 AND Z-313). SOMEHOW THIS WAS LEFT IN BY THE CONSPIRATORS 
WHO WERE BUSY ALTERING OTHER PARTS OF THE FILM!! THEIR HAND HAS 
BEEN CAUGHT IN THE COOKIE JAR TWICE AND THEY HAVEN'T LEARNED THEIR 
LESSON?! GIVE ME STRENin! AND THE NIX FILM (SUPPOSEDLY ALTERED) 
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LEFT IN THE THE EVIDENCE OF A "BACKWARD HEAD SNAP" WHICH SUGGESTS 
STRONGLY THAT A SHOT ENTERED FRONTALLY AND NOT FROM THE REAR. 
WHY WOULD THESE "ALTERATION EXPERTS" SO ADEPT AT CHANGING FILMS, 
X-RAYS AND EVEN BODIES ALLOW SUCH THINGS TO OCCUR? AND IF THEY 
DID ALTER THE AREAS I'M DISCUSSING LEAVE A TRAIL OF EVIDENCE 
FOR CONSPIRACY ? 

CAN FETZER OR ANYONE ELSE AVOID ANSWERING THESE QUESTIONS 
OR ARE THEY "HOPELESSLY INADEQUATE TO THE TASK"?? 

INSOFAR AS THE NUMEROUS "WITNESSES" CITED BY MANTIK ON THE 
"SPREAD" OF THE HEAD SHOTS (SEE PAGES 289 TO 292) THE PROBLEM POSED HEMEMO 
HERE IS THAT WITHOUT THE ZAPRUDER FILM BEING SHOWN ALONG SIDE OF 
WITNESS STATEMENTS THERE IS NO WAY TO CORROBORATE asomm. WHETHER 
THAT WITNESS WOULD OR WOULD NOT REFLECT DIFFERENTLY ON HIS OR HER 
STATEMENTS. THAT'S WHY WE HAVE CROSS EXAMINATION IN COURT TRIALS. 

LET ME ILLUSTRATE THIS POINT WHERE AN EXAMPLE OF "LEADING 
THE WITNESS" APPLIES. MANTIK NOTES ZAPRUDER'S WARREN COMMISSION 
TESTIMONY (PAGE 289): "WELL, AS THE CAR CAME IN LINE ALMOST...".1pipaMMMON 
IMMEDIATELY THEREAFTER MANTIK PUTS IN BRACKETS 	 Z-313]". 
HOWEVER THE WARREN COMMISSION VOLUME (VOL. 7) DOES NOT HAVE THIS 
BRACKETING INCLUDED AND IT IS VERY CLEAR THAT IT IS MANTIK AMMONS'S= 
INTERPRETING THIS AS Z-313 AND NOT ZAPRUDER. THAT MANTIK INTERPRETED 
THIS TOUBTEDLY, IN MY VIEW, IS BECAUSE HIS THESIS IS A SECOND HEAD ROM 

W 
SHOW TER Z-313 AND WOULD BE DESIROUS OF PLACING JFK FURTHER DOWN 
ELM STREET THAN HE ALREADY ACTUALLY IS. NOTE ALSO (AND PERHAPS 
MORE SIGNIFICANTLY) THAT MANTIK HAS CONVENIENTLY LEFT OUT ZAPRUDER'S 
IMMEDIATE COMMENT AFTER "THE CAR CAME IN LINE ALMOST" AND THIS IS: 
" - I BELIEVE IT WAS ALMOST IN LINE." CONTAINED FURTHER ALONG AND 
WITHIN THIS VERY SAME SENTENCE (AND ALSO OMITTED FROM MANTIK'S 
CITATION)IS THIS: " - I IMAGINE IT WAS AROUND HERE." ZAPRUDER'S 

"BELIEF" AND "IMAGINING" COULD HAVE BEEN STRAIGHTENED OUT AS TO 
WHAT PRECISE FRAMES ZAPRUDER MEANT BUT WESLEY LIEBELER ON BEHALF 
OF THE WARREN COMMISSION WHO WAS QUESTIONING HIM EMS DI,ala'T DO SO. 
AND IN THE CASE OF MANTIK'S "EVIDENCE" WE HAVE THE SAME RIGHT TO 
QUESTION HIS PROCEDURE TO ADVANCE HIS ARGUMENTS. 

TOWARDS THE END OF POINT (6) FETZER TAKES ME TO TASK FOR 
SPENDING AN INORDINATE AMOUNT OF SPACE ON ASKING WHY MANTLE_ 
DIDN'T LIST ZAPRUDER FRAMES BEFORE Z-250.- ppr-
DEFENDING MANTIK FETZER SAYS THESE FRAMES ARE "OF SCANT REL-
EVANCE TO MANTIK'S WORK ON THE FILM." THE RELEVANCE ABOUT FRAMES 
PRIOR TO Z-250 - IN CASE MY ARGUMENT IS STILL SAILING OVER 
FETZER'S HEAD - IS THAT THE FIRST SHOT EVIDENCE(INDICATING CON-
SPIRACY) IS BEING ISNORED (FIRST BY THE CONSPIRATORS AND NOW 
BY FETZER AND HIS SUPPORTERS). 

SINCE FETZER HAS CALLED INTO QUESTION THE "LIMITATIONS" 
OF MY "METHODOLOGY" WHAT CAN HE SAY IN DEFENSE OF HIS CLEAR 
AVOIDANCE OF THE CRITICAL ISSUES? 

MOST IRONIC OF ALL IS THAT WHEN FETZER DOES DISCUSS MY 
HANDLING OF SHOTS PRIOR TO Z-250 HE MUDDIES THE WATER CONSIDER-
ABLY. HE NOTES THAT I CORRECTED MANTIK ABOUT WHEN THE FIRST SHOT 
STRUCK JFK (I SAID Z-189 AND MANTIK AGREED WITH ME). THIS OCCURRED 
AT THE DALLAS LANCER 1996 CONFERENCE AND FETZER WAS AT MANTIK'SgipE, 
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FETZER THEN GOES ON TO SAY THAT MANTIK'S TALK WAS NEVER 
INTENDED AS WAGREEMENT WITH VERB" MAKING IT APPEAR AS IF 
MANTIK AND I 	IN i;OME KIND OF DEBATE WHICH, OF1COURSE, IT 
WAS NOT. AND THE CL HER TO ALL THIS IS THAT FETZER POINTS OUT 
THAT MANTIK "APPLAUDS" MY ANALYSIS BUT THE ONLY "ANALYSIS" I 
OFFERED AT LANCER WAS TO CORRECT MANTIK'S ERRONEOUS Z-FRAME 
TIME PLACEMENT WHEN JFK WAS HIT(REPEATED TWICE BY MANTIK). IF 
MANTIK AGREED WITH ME THEN AND DOES SO NOW, SINCE ACCORDING TO 
FETZER, MANTIK "APPLAUDS" MY ANALYSIS DON'T BOTH MANTIK AND 
FETZER REALIZE THAT THIS IS THE VERY CRUCIAL FRAME I'VE BEEN 
REFERRING TO ALL ALONG AND THAT IT IS THIS VERY FRAME WHERE 
NO ALTERATION OCCURRED BUT BY FETZERIAN LOGIC IS REQUIRED TO 
HAVE TAKEN PLACE??! 

ALTHOUGH FETZER MAKES NO COMMENT OF HIS OWN ON MANTIK'S 
"AGREEMWT" (OF MY FIRST SHOT ANALYSIS) HE APPARENTLY SEEMS 
TOTALLMWARE, AGAIN, OF THE SEVERE IMPLICATIONS THAT HIS UN- 
AWARENESS LEADS TO AND WHICH IS TOTALLY DESTRUCTIVE OF HIS(MANTIK'S) 
CASE FOR ALTERATION. IS MANTIK (AND THIS NECESSARILY INCLUDES 
FETZER) NOW PREPARED TO SAY THERE IS NO AGREEMENT AND, IF SO, WHY? 

FETZER, IN A SENTENCE IMMEDIATELY THEREAFTER CONTENDS THAT 
I "MISINTERPRETED" MANTIK'S "MEANING". BUT IF FETZER IS STILL RE- 
FERRING TO THE 1996 LANCER CONFERENCE I UNDERSTOOD THE "MEANING" 
ONLY TOO WELL. OBVIOUSLY THE "MEANING" WAS TO ADVANCE THE ARGU- 
MENT FOR EDITING THE FILM TO CONCEAL ANY POSSIBLE CONSPIRATORIAL 
FEATURES. ON THE OTHER HAND IF FETZER ISN'T REFERRING TO THE 
LANCER EVENT IT WOULD APPEAR AS IF FETZER'S "MEANING" REMARK 
RELATES TO HIS DISCUSSION ABOUT THE ALLEGED JFK "LIMO STOP. 
HOWEVER, I DIDN'T RAISE THIS "STOP" ISSUE IN POINT (6) IN ANY 
EVENT SO I COULD NOT HAVE MISSED ANY "MEANING" HERE EITHER. 

AS LONG AS THIS qygAw9 OF A LIMO STOP HS ARISEN I SHOULD 
NOTE HERE THAT HE HE,OYS6OS

N 
 SES IT HIS CHOICE

A 
 OF WORDS IS RATHER 

CURIOUS FOR H 	IBES IT AS "THE LIMOUSINE STOP (OR NEAR STOP)". 
SO WHOM DO WE CHOOSE AMONG THOSE WITNESSES TO REACH A CON-

CLUSION - ONLY THOSE WHO CLAIM THE CAR STOPPED BECAUSE THEIR OB-
SERVATIONS NEATLY FIT IN WITH THE THEME OF Z-FILM ALTERATION SINCE 
THE FILM DOES NOT SHOW THE LIMO STOP??! 

REMEMBER THAT FUNNY LINE IN THE MARX BROTHERS MOVIE, "DUCK 
SOUP", WHEN A WOMAN IS CONFRONTED WITH A "FAKE" GROUCHO MARX AND 
SHE CAN'T BELIEVE IT IS HIM. THE FAKE GROUCHO SAYS, "SO WHO YOU 
GONNA BELIEVE - ME, OR YOUR OWN EYES?!" 

THIS POINT (6) WAS PROMPTED BY FETZER'S COMMENT ABOUT MY 
SPENDING SOME TIME ON WHAT DR. MANTIK HAD TO SAY ABOUT FRAMES 
IN THE ZAPRUDER FILM PRIOR TO Z-250 AND ONE CAN SEE FROM ABOVE 
MY REASONS FOR ADDRESSING THE ISSUE. BUT THERE IS ANOTHER IRONY 
(AND LIFE IS ALWAYS FILLED WITH THEM) BEFORE PUTTING THIS ARGU-
MENT ASIDE. AT A RECENT JFK MINI-CONFERENCE HELD IN SAN FRANCISCO 
(MAY 23RD) HOSTED BY DR. AGUILAR DR. MANTIK WAS PRESENT AND I, 
AGAIN, QUESTIONED HIM AS TO HIS THOUGHTS ON FRAMES PRIOR TO Z-250 
WITH A FOCUS ON THE FIRST SHOT HYPOTHESIS AROUND Z-189. HE RE-
PLIED THAT HE WAS NOT FAMILIAR ENOUGH TO MAKE ANY COMMENT AND HE 
ALSO REMARKED THAT HE DIDN'T KNOW WHAT FETZER'S POSITION ON THIS 
WAS EITHER! 

(7) THIS POINT DEALS SPECIFICALLY WITH THE "THREE TRAMPS 
ISSUE" WHICH, AS I'VE STATED BEFORE, SIMPLY WILL NOT DIE. IT 
REMINDS ME OF THE "FACE ON MARS" CONTROVERSY OR THE VARIOUS 
"ALIEN ABDUCTION" SCENARIOS. OF ALL THE ELEVEN POINTS I HIS- ----- 
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SENTED ON IN MY "FOURTH DECADE" ARTICLE THIS ONE ELICITED 
MORE PARAGRAPHS FROM FETZER THAN ANY OTHER AND IT SEEMS TO 
HAVE EXERCISED HIS PIQUE AT ME. I WILL NOT REPEAT HERE THE 
MANY REASONS FOR THE EVIDENCE THAT THE THREE TRAMPS HAVE 
BEEN IDENTIFIED AS ABRAMS, GEDNEY AND DOYLE AS OPPOSED TO 
THE GENTLEMEN FETZER PROPOSES. BUT I WILL RECALL FOR THE 
READERS (AND FOR FETZER) THAT THE ROCKEFELLER COMMISSION 
IN THE 1970'S HAD ESTABLISHED THAT THESE "TRAMPS" COULD 
NOT BE LINKED TO JFK'S MURDER AND THIS COMMENT BY ME SEEMS 
TO HAVE SAILED OVER FETZER'S HEAD SINCE HE MAKES NO MENTION OF IT. 
THERE 4 
AND S EQUENT EVENTS WHICH I DID NOT CITE BUT I FOCUSED ON THE 

RE DETAILS ABOUT WHAT THE ROCKEFELLER COMMISSION FOUND 

EVIDENCE THAT THE LAFONTAINES FOUND. FETZER'S ARGUMENT IN THIS 
RESPECT WAS THAT "MERE PIECES OF PAPER CAN BE FAKED" AND THERE-
FORE CAN'T BE RELIED UPON. 

BUT MY ARGUMENT WAS BASED ON OTHER DATA THAN "MERE PIECES 
OF PAPER" AND, AGAIN, FOR SPACE LIMITAIONS I DID NOT INCLUDE 
THEM IN MY ORIGINAL ARTICLE. BUT NOW THAT FETZER IS AGAIN CALL-
ING INTO QUESTION WHAT EVIDENCE IS OUT THERE TO REFUTE HIS 
CLAIMS IT WILL BE MENTIONED. AND IT IS EVIDENCE THAT FETZER 
CAN HARDLY BE UNAWARE OF. 

IN ATTEMPTING TO REFUTE ME FETZER ALLUDES TO THE LAFON-
TAINES BOOK, "OSWALD TALKED" AND SAYS THAT "RECORDS TO WHICH 
VEREREFERS DO NOT APPEAR THERE". BUT I NEVER SAID THAT THEY 
WERE IN THEIR BOOK AND THEIR BOOK WAS NOT EVEN MENTIONED BY 
ME! WHAT IS TRULY FUNNY HERE (AND ANOTHER OF THOSE DELICIOUS 
IRONIES) IN FETZER'S MISUSE OF THAT BOOK IS THAT YEARS AGO I 
PUBLISHED A VERY CRITICAL REVIEW OF THAT VERY BOOK DISAGREEING 
WITH THE BOOK'S CENTRAL THEME (AMONG OTHERS). THIS REVIEW AP-
PEARED IN A BRITISH MAGAZINE SO IT PROBABLY RECEIVED VERY 
LITTLE NOTICE IN THE U.S.Iikso itoLiJOGAv ha. 	wm411“Areorzotr 	wit,-titz- 

AS TO FETZER'S RELIANCE ON "STUDIES" MADE BY LOIS GIBSON 
DESCRIBED BY FETZER AS "PERHAPS THE NATION'S LEADING FORENSIC 
ARTIST" (WHICH SHE MAY WELL BE). T1 WED TO HER IDENTIFICATION 
OF ONE OF THE TRAMPS. AS NOT BEING 	OFFERED BY THE LAFONTAINES. 
FETZER SAYS HE IS CONVINCED THAT CHAUNCEY HOLT IS ONE OF THE 
TRAMPS BECAUSE AFTER LONG DISCUSSIONS WITH HOLT HE(FETZER) 
"WALKS THE WALK, 4911111320111•1M AND TALKS THE TALK." THIS "WALK-
ING AND TALKING" BIT MYSTEFIED ME AS I RECALLED THAT ALL THE 
PHOTOS OF THE "THREE TRAMPS" ARE STILLS AND I AM UNFAMILIAR 
WITH ANY MOTION PICTURE FILM VERSION LET ALONE A SOUND VER-
SION. IF HOLT WAS TRULY THERE CAN FETZER PROVIDE US WITH A 
SMIDGEON OF DETAIL AS TO WHAT THESE THREE DISCUSSED WHILE 
THEY ARE "WALKING"THEIR WAY IN POLICE CUSTODY? IF YOU HAVE 
SEEN OLIVER STONE'S FILM, "JFK" YOU'LL NOTE THAT ONE OF THE 
TRAMPS THERE "SIGNALS" A PASSER—BY AS THEIR PATHS CROSS. DID 
MR. HOLT KNOW OF THIS EPISODE AS HE WAS "WALKING THE WALK"? 

RESEARCHER MARTIN SHACKELFORD INFORMS ME THAT IN RESPONSE 
TO FETZER'S "REBUTTAL" OF MY ARTICLE HE PUT ON THE INTERNET 
(WHERE, INCIDENTALLY, FETZER FIRST REPLIED TO ME) INFORMATION 
WHICH FETZER HAS COMPLETELY IGNORED. THESE INCLUDE THE FOL- 
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LOWING: TELEVISED INTERVIEWS WITH DOYLE(ONE OF THE TRAMPS); THAT 

THERE WAS A PRINT INTERVIEW WITH A STILL- IVING MEMBER OF THE TRIO 

AND, FINALLY, THAT THERE WAS FAMILY CONE ATION OF THE IDENTIFICATION 

OF ALL THREE FROM DEALEY PLAZA PHOTOS. I IS CURIOUS TO NOTE FETZER'S 

FAILURE TO ADDRESS THESE POINTS IN HIS "REBUTTAL" TO ME OR HAS THIS 

EVIDENCE GONE INTO ANOTHER "BLACK HOLE" WITHIN FETZER'S MEMORY WHERE 

NO FACTS CAN EVER EMERGE. LET THE READER DECIDE WHO IS DEALING WITH 

FACT OR FICTION HERE AND DRAW THE NECESSARY CONCLUSIONS. 
(8) THIS POINT RELATES TO THE ARGUMENT ABOUT WHETHER OR NOT THE 

STEMMONS SIGN WAS ALTERED IN THE ZAPRUDER FILM. THERE IS SOME CON- 

FUSION ON THE PART OF FETZER WHEREIN HE STATES THAT (VERBPIASSUMES 
THAT MANTIK HAS PROPOSED THAT THE STEMMONS SIGN WAS ALTERED AFTER 
Z-207." I MADE NO SUCH STATEMENT , HOWEVER. WHAT I DID SAY WAS THAT 

A "QUESTION AROSE" ABOUT THE "POSSIBILITY" OF SIGN ALTERATION. I 

WAS TRYING TO POINT TO THE STEMMONS SIGN ARGUMENT BECAUSE VARIOUS 
PROPONENTS OF FILM ALTERATION HAD AIRED THIS VIEW. WHEN I DID -QUOTE 

A PHRASE THAT THE REASON FOR SIGN ALTERATION WAS TO SHOW IT. HAD 

BEEN "ELEVATED IN ORDER TO OBSCURE JFK" I NOTED THAT THIS POINT 
WAS RAISED IN MY POINT (5) AND THIS WAS CHUCK MARLER'S CONTENTION, 

NOT MANTIK'S. 
YOU'LL NOTE, HOWEVER, THAT, ONCE AGAIN, I RAISED THE SPECTER 

(NO PUN INTENDED) OF THAT CRUCIAL FIRST SHOT EVIDENCE AND ITS SPEC- 

IFIC RELEVANCE TO FILM ALTERATION. THE PHRASE I USED WAS "EXCESSIVE 

MOVEMENT IN THE (ZAPRUDER FRAMES 190'S)".AND - TRUE TO FORM - 
FETZER AGAIN DODGES THE ISSUE. NOW MY ARGUMENT IS FLYING OVER 
FETZER'S HEAD AT WARP SPEED! 

FETZER THEN FAULTS ME FOR NOT HAVING RAISED THE ISSUE OF 

THE NIX FILM AND ITS USE OR NON-USE IN THE RECREATION OF THE cRimEAALrrk 
atimomSAYS THAT DESCRIPTIONS ASSIGNED TO THE NIX FILM IN A SPEC- 
IFIC REPORT ARE NOT CONSISTENT WITH IT AND THAT IT MAY WELL BE THE 

"BABUSHKA LADY" FILM INSTEAD. WHILE ONE CAN ARGUE THE MERITS PRO AND 

CON AS TO WHICH FILM IS BEING UTILIZED MY ARGUMENTS WERE BASED ON AN 

ANALYSIS OF THE Z-FILM NOT THE NIX ONE SO I HAD NO NEED TO REFER TO 
IT. 

FETZER AGAIN ASSAILS ME FOR WHAT HE CONSIDERS MY "PREOCCUPATION 

WITH THE SHOT SEQUENCE" AS IF THIS "PREOCCUPATION" WERE NOT ESSENTIAL 
TO MY ARGUMENT ABOUT WHAT REALLY OCCURRED ON NOVEMBER 22, 1963 RE- 

GARDLESS OF ONE'S BELIEF IN CONSPIRACY OR NO CONSPIRACY. HE CLAIMS 
THIS "DISTORTS (MY) JUDGMENT "ABOUT OTHER ISSUES RAISED IN TWYMAN'S 

BOOK AND, FINALLY, SAYS MY BEING "BLINDED" (TO FIRST SHOT EVIDENCE 

TIMING) IS "IRRELEVANT TO TWYMAN'S PROOF OF Z-FILM ALTERATION." 
THIS EASY DISMISSAL OF MY ARGUMENT BY FETZER REVEALS FETZER'S 

LIMITATIONS OF HIS METHODOLOGY - NOT MINE. FOR, BY NOW, IF NOTHING 
ELSE HIS APPROACH IS, TO USE HIS PHRASEOLOGY, "PAINFULLY APPARENT". 

IF THIS IS NOT AN "ELEMENTARY MATTER" WHAT OTHER MEANING CAN BE AT- 
TACHED TO THESE WORDS? 

APART FROM THIS QUICK DISMISSAL BY FETZER HE WINDS UP MISREPRE- 
SENTING MY POSITION ammmummsmammidwar ENTIRELY ON THE FIRST SHOT WHEN 
HE DECLARES THAT"HE(VERB) AND TWYMAN BOTH THINK (THE TIMING OF THE 
FIRST SHOT) WAS AROUND 2-152." BUT NOWHERE IN POINT (9) NOR IN THE 

ENTIRE ARTICLE DID I MAKE THAT STATEMENT AND I CERTAINLY DON'T  

BELIEVE IT!. WHETHER TWYMAN DOES(FINALLY) BELIEVE THIS WILL HAVE 

TO BE ELICITED FROM TWYMAN HIMSELF AND HERE, AGAIN, ONE CAN REFER 

TO MY POINT(2) ABOVE WHEREIN TWYMAN IS ALL OVER THE MAP ON WHAT 

HE DOES BELIEVE! THIS ERRONEOUS LINKAGE BETWEEN TWYMAN AND MYSELF__ - 
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ON THE PART OF FETZER REVEALS A PROFOUND MISREADING AND MISUNDER-
STANDING OF THE PRIMARY EVIDENCE AND THROWS A CONSIDERABLE AMOUNT 
OF LIGHT ON HOW HE HANDLES THIS AND OTHER ISSUES. 

(10) HERE, AND ON MY FINAL POINT, I AM ATTACKED FOR MY STANCE 
ON WHAT I HAVE TERMED "THE BACK OF THE HEAD ARGUMENT" WHICH FETZER 
SAYS I'M "DREADFULLY UNQUALIFIED TO EXAMINE". AS FETZER IS ENTIRELY 
AWARE IT IS NOT ONLY DOCTORS WHO HAVE PARTICIPATED IN THIS ARGUMENT 
BUT LAY PERSONS AS WELL. I WILL GRANT HERE THAT FETZER MAY NOT BE 
ALLUDING TO MY PROFESSIONAL "QUALIFICATIONS" SINCE I AM NOT A DOCTOR 
AND I CERTAINLY DON'T PRESUME TO MAKE MEDICAL OPINIONS ABOUT BODILY 

INJURIES SUCH AS THOSE SUSTAINED BY feessider PRESIDENT KENNEDY. MY  
SPECIFIC APPROACH HAS BEEN A VERY RATIONAL CONSIDERATION: THE RELIA-
BILITY OF WITNESS STATEMENTS AS COMPARED TO Z—FILM, PHOTOGRAPHIC AND 
X—RAYS AUTHENTIC EVIDENCE. 

FETZER RIGHTLY NOTES THAT I QUESTIONED WHETHER WITNESSES DID 
ACTUALLY DESCRIBE A "BACK—OF—THE—HEAD BLOW—OUT" AND RECALLS FOR 
HIS READERS THAT I CITED SEVERAL STATEMENTS BY WITNESSES WHO DID 
NOT USE THIS LANGUAGE (I MENTIONED FOUR PARKLAND HOSPITAL DOCTORS 
AND TWO SECRET SERVICE PERSONNEL WHEREIN I EMPHASIZED THAT THE "RIGHT 
SIDE" OF THE HEAD WAS BLASTED). AT THIS POINT I EXPECTED FETZER, SINCE 
HE MENTIONED THESE SIX WITNESSES, WOULD SHOW WHERE I WENT WRONG ON THEM 
— IF, INDEED, I HAD. SO  WHAT DOES FETZER DO? HE TOTALLY IGNORES THEIR 

REPORTS AND THEY, LIKE OTHER DENIALS, ARE ONCE AGAIN ENTERED INTO THE 
BLACK HOLE OF FETZER'S MEMORY, A PATTERN ALL TOO REVEALINGLY CLEAR WHEN 
HE HAS TO FACE EVEN HIS OWN EVIDENCE!! ISN'T THIS KIND OF BEHAVIOR 
EXACTLY WHAT CRITICS HAVE RAKED THE COALS OVER WITH THE FBI, THE SECRET 
SERVICE AND OTHER GOVERNMENT AGENCIES WE'VE ALL COME TO KNOW ONLY TOO 
WELL?! 

WITH RESPECT TO THE SIX WITNESSES WHO DESCRIBED A "RIGHT SIDE" 
HEAD INJURY I COULD'VE CITED MORE SUCH AS: AKINS ■  EBERSOLE, RUDNICKI, 
BAXTER, STEWART, ALTGENS AND O'NEILL. THE LIST, OF COURSE, IS NOT 
ENDLESS BUT BY NOW THE READER HAS GOTTEN THE DRIFT OF MY ARGUMENT 
AND THE POINT WILL NOT BE BELABORED. 

THUS, WHEN FETZER CITES GRODEN'S "THE KILLING OF A PRESIDENT" 
(PAGES 86 TO 89) AND SAYS THAT NO ONE "COULD REASONABLY BE PERSUADED 
BY WHAT VERB HAS TO SAY HERE" IT ISN'T VERB ALONE WHO'S CALLING AT- 

TENTION TO THE "RIGHT SIDE" BUT ALL THESE SIX WITNESSES 
I'VE PREVIOUSLY CITED AND THE ADDITIONAL ONES I'VE NAMED HERE IN MY 
REPLY. FETZER'S PAGE REFERENCES MOST PROBABLY REFER TO THE NUMEROUS 
INDIVIDUALS SHOWN POINTING TO HEADS BUT WE HAVE EVERY RIGHT TO QUERY 
ANY OF THESE INDIVIDUALS AS TO THEIR PRECISE MEANING AND MEMORY RE-
CALL. "BACK" IS NOT "RIGHT" AND "RIGHT" IS NOT "BACK". 

FETZER ALSO MAINTAINS THAT I IGNORED THE PROLOGUE CONTAINED WITH-
IN HIS BOOK WHERE DR. GARY AGUILAR'S "COLLATION" OF WITNESSES PROVIDES 
A LISTING OF ABOUT 40 WITNESSES WHO ALLEGEDLY REPORTED A "BACK OF THE 
HEAD" BLOW—OUT. THERE IS A SLIGHT ERROR ON THE PART OF FETZER HERE 
FOR THEnCOLLATION" IS NOT IN THE PROLOGUE SECTION BUT MENTION OF IT 
DOES APPEAR ELSEWHERE ON PAGE 355. HOWEVER, THERE IS NO LISTING GIVEN 
OF WHO THESE 40 WITNESSES ARE SO THE READER HAS NO OPPORTUNITY TO 
RENDER ANY JUDGMENT . 

WHILE I DO NOT HAVE HANDY AT THIS MOMENT A COPY OF DR. AGULAR'S 
ABSTRACT ON THOSE 40 WITNESSES I HAVE HEARD HIM DISCUSS THIS IN DALLAS 
AND AT VARIOUS TIMES IN SAN FRANCISCO. I LAST CONFRONTED DR. AGUILAR 
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IN SAN FRANCISCO AT THE MINI-CONFERENCE ON JFK AND POINTED TO 
THE FOUR DOCTORS MENTIONED IN MY FOURTH DECADE ARTICLE AND 
ASKED IF THE FOUR DOCTORS WERE INCLUDED IN HIS COLLATION AND 
HE REPLIED: "YES -THEY ARE". THESE FOUR INDICATED A "RIGHT 
SIDE" INJURY NOT A "BACK" ONE AND I DID NOT QUERY AGUILAR 
ABOUT THE ADDITIONAL ONES I HAVE NOW INCLUDED. FROM MY POINT 
OF VIEW TO STATE THAT VIRTUALLY OR NEARLY ALL WITNNESSES ARE 
SAYING THE "SAME THING" DOES NOT HOLD UP. IN A COURT OF LAW 

'PROCEEDING IT WOULDN'T EITHER. 

AND WHO OF US AMONG MEMBERS OF THE JFK RESEARCH COMMUNITY 
DOES NOT REMEMBER WHEN WE CASTIGATED WARREN COMMISSION ATTORNEY, 
ARLEN SPECTER, FOR SUBSTITUTING "NECK" FOR "BACK" AND "BACK" FOR "NECK" IN SUPPORT OF HIS ABSURD SINGLE BULLET THEORY EXPLAINING 
THE NON-FATAL FIRST WOUNDING OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY? HE PALMED THIS OFF ON THE WARREN COMMISSION AS IF HE WERE HERDING A BUNCH OF 
ELEPHANTS RUNNING ACROSS A FRESHLY PAINTED SIDEWALK AND NOT 
A SINGLE MEMBER OF THE COMMISSION NOR ITS STAFF PUBLICALLY  
DENOUNCED HIM FOR DOING THIS. THAT'S IN THE HISTORICAL RECORD 
FOR ALL TO SEE. SHOULD RESEARCHERS AND WHAT THEY HAVE STATED 
NOT ALSO BE SUBJECTED TO CRITICAL EXAMINATION AS THE WARREN COMMISSION HAS? THE ANSWER SHOULD BE OBVIOUS. 

-211emmilliw IN CONCLUSION: TO PARAPHRASE A WELL KNOWN PHRASE 
- PERHAPS THE BUSINESS OF SCIENCE IS TOO IMPORTANT TO BE LEFT TO THE SCIENTISTS. 

BACK IN THE LATE 1960'S I TAUGHT A COLLEGE COURSE ON THE JFK CASE AT SAN FRANCISCO STATE UNIVERSITY. IF A STUDENT IN THAT 
COURSE HAD ADVANCED A PARTICULAR ARGUMENT AND A REPLY WAS OFFERED IN REBUTTAL AND THAT STUDENT HAD STATED THAT THE REPLY WAS 
"IRRELEVANT" BUT REFUSED TO EXPLAIN WHY IT WAS IRRELEVANT HE 
PROBABLY WOULD'VE FLUNKED MY COURSE. THIS "IRRELEVANCE" COMMENT WOULD BE REJECTED JUST AS QUICKLY AS IF SOMEONE HAD SAID HE (OR SHE) HAD TO LEAVE THE CLASS AT THAT MOMENT IN ORDER TO ATTEND THE MAIDEN VOYAGE OF THE TITANIC! 

HISTORY IS OFTEN A HARSE JUDGE AND WHEN THE AXE FALLS ON 
MYTHS, FALSEHOODS AND OUTRAGEOUS BELIEFS THAT AXE CUTS SWIFTLY 
AND DEEP. I BELIEVE IT WAS THE WRITER, OSCAR WILDE, WHO SAID 
IT WELL WHEN HE WROTE THAT THE ONLY OBLIGATION WE OWE TO HISTORY IS TO CHANGE IT. 

THAT'S THE OBLIGATION ALL OF US OWE AS SERIOUS STUDENTS AND RESEARCHERS. I TAKE THAT OBLIGATION VERY SERIOUSLY OTHERWISE 
HISTORY IS RENDERED MEANINGLESS. 

OR MAYBE THAT BRILLIANT DEFENSE ATTORNEY, CLARENCE DARROW, WAS RIGHT AFTERALL, WHEN HE SAID THAT THE ONLY THING WE LEARN 
FROM HISTORY IS THAT WE DON'T LEARN FROM HISTORY. 

CAN HISTORY ABSOLVE US? ONLY TIME WILL TELL. 
I REST MY CASE! 


